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APPENDIX A

NOTICE OF VIOLATION

Gulf States Utilities Docket: 50-458/84-28
River Bend Station Permit: CPPR-145

Based on the results of an NRC inspection conducted during the period of
September 26 through December 21, 1984, and in accordance with the NRC
Enforcement Policy (10 CFR Part 2, Appendix C), 49 FR 8583, dated March 8,
1984, the following violations were identified:

1. Quality Assurance Audit Program

Criterion XVIII of Appendix B to 10 CFR Part 50, states, in oart, "A
comprehensive system of planned and periodic audits shall be carried out
to verify compliance with all aspects of the quality assurance program."

Contrary to the above, the preventative maintenance program conducted by
the River Bend Station staff to protect installed quality-related plant
equipment under the jurisdiction of Gulf States Utilities has never been
audited.

The preventative maintenance program failed to keep space heaters in
installed Class 1E motor operated valves, which are quality-related
components, energized to protect limit swite'.es.

The space heaters are required to protect the limit switches from moisture
buildup until the ambient environment around these valves is controlled by
heating, ventilating, and air conditioning equipment.

Tnis is a Severity Level IV Violation. (Supplement II D) (458/8428-01)

2. Quality Assurance Records

Criterion XVII of Appendix B to 10 CFR Part 50, states, in part,
" Sufficient records shall be maintained to furnish evidence of activities
affecting quality.- The records shall include at least the following:
. . . audits . . . ." The record shall also include closely related data.
Criterion XVIII of Appendix B to 10 CFR Part 50, states, in part, "The
audits shall be performed in accordance with the written procedures or
check lists . . . ."

ANSI Stan,dard N45.2.12 - 1977, " Requirements for Auditing Quality
Assurance' Programs for Nuclear Power Plants," to which the licensee
committed in his quality assurance program, states in paragraph 4.2.1, "An
individual audit plan describing the audit to be performed shall be

-developed and documented by the auditing organization. This plan shall
identify ~ the audit scope, the requirements, the activities to be audited,
organizations to be notified, the applicable documents, the schedule, and
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written procedures or checklists," and in paragraph 5.2, " Records shall 1

. include the audit system plan, individual audit plans, . . . ."

River Bend Procedure QAI-2.1, Revision 1, " Audit Performance and
Reporting," in paragraph 3.3.6 states, " Documented results of observationsa

shall be by notation in the objective evidence comments block of the audit
,

checklist . . . ." ,

Contrary to all the above, the River Bend quality assurance audit ;

checklists documenting the details audited and observations made during i

audits of safety-related activities are not maintained as quality .

assurance records as evidenced by.
,

" ~ Audit check list for audit SWSP84/09 not maintained in a controlleda.
'

file.
,

b. Audit check list for audit IASA-84/11 not maintained in a controlled
- file.

7

j. c.; ' Procedure'QAI-2.1, Revision 1, stating in paragraph 5.1, " Copies of
; .these~ records, audit schedules and completed checklists may be !

~

- retained as working' documents in the QA Department files or may be
disposed of as. required."

This11s'a Severity Level IV Violation. (SupplementIID)(458/8428-02)

3.- Control'of Quality Assurance Procedures

Criterion VI of Appendix B,- to 10~ CFR Part 50, states, in part, " Measures
shall'be established to control the issuance of documents, such as*

'

instructions, procedures,-~and drawings, including changes thereto, which
-prescribe all activities affecting quality." :The licensee comitted to

i implement'this in his approved quality assurance plan.
. .

Contrary to the.above,- two River' Bend; quality assurance procedures..were -
-not adequately controlled. as exhibited by:

a.: Two different procedures with the same title, governing the same-'

. activity' active concurrently;
'

;QAP-2.1, Revision 1, " Audit Performance and Reporting"

NQAPD-103, Revision 15, " Audit Performance and Reporting"
,

b. ProcehureNQAPD'100," Preparation, Review,~ApprovalandDistribution
' Lof NQAPD'S" was superceded by procedure QAP 1.1 Revision 2,

,

" Preparation, Review, Approval and. Issue of Quality Procedures and
-Instructions," which in paragraph 1.0 " Purpose / Scope," delineates by

- - name the types of procedures it= governs and does not name NQAPDs.-

- ' =This is a Severity' Level V. Violation. (Supplement:IIE) (458/8428-03)- .
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Pursuant to the provisions of 10 CFR 2.201, Gulf States Utilities is hereby
required to submit to this office, within 30 days of the date of this Notice, a
written statement or explanation in reply, includin (1) the corrective steps
which have been taken and the results achieved; (2)g: corrective steps which will
be taken to avoid further violations; and (3) the date when full compliance
will be achieved. Consideration may be given to extending your response time
for good cause shown.

JAN 101985Dated:
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